
From: Prosper, Terrie D.
Sent: 8/11/2010 11:54:28 AM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Protest at CPUC

Hi Brian,

President Peevey asked me to see if Mr. Darbee can 
arrive here at 12:30 p.m. tomorrow instead of noon?

I will meet Mr. Darbee on the first floor of our garage 
to escort him directly to the 5th floor. After lunch, President Peevey and 
Mr. Darbee will take the back elevator directly to the Auditorium. We'll 
do this in reverse this at the end of the event.

RedactedI am about to call 
this info too.

so I'll give him

Thanks!

Terrie

From: Redacted
To: Peterson, _______
Michael R (Corp Security); [Redacted Cooper, Shawn; Torres, Albert;
Redacted

J Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: Tue Aug 10 10:49:39
| Redacted

2010
Subject: Protest at CPUC

Hello everyone,

SB GT&S 0456427



This event has
finally hit the protest website. I did not see anything on TURNS website 
as of today.

http://www.indvbav.org/newsitems/2010/08/10/18655799.php

Thanks,
Redacted

Executive Protection / 
Corporate Security 
Pacific Gas and 
Electric Company
Redacted

Redacted

SB GT&S 0456428

http://www.indvbav.org/newsitems/2010/08/10/18655799.php

